

Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 07 November 2025 09:26
To: Development Control
Cc: Christie Burns
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/25/2352/DOC - LAND AT EAST ROAD, EGREMONT

Discharge of conditions 6, 9, 10 and 13 of planning application 4/24/2044/0F1

Thank you for the above planning consultation and the submission of the Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP).
This is satisfactory and, as such, condition 10 may be discharged.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk

